From: The Coal Authority-Planning

To: DBTeessideAB

Subject: FW: RE: Consultation: Sofia and Dogger Bank Teeside A NMC Application. EN010051
Date: 28 May 2020 19:01:58

Attachments: _

Dear Sirs

Re: Sofia and Dogger Bank Teeside A NMC Application ENO10051
The Coal Authority were notified of the above on the 13 May 2020.

Having checked our records the site lies outside of the Coal Authority defined Development High
Risk Area and on this basis we have no specific comments to make.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this further.
Kind regards

Melanie

&é& The Coal Authority

Melanie Lindsley BA(Hons), DipEH, DipURP, MA, PGCertUD, PGCertSP, MRTPI
Development Team Leader (Planning)

T:(01623) 637 164
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